
Agenda 
Yutan City Council 

Tuesday, September 16th, 2025 
7:00 P.M. – Yutan City Hall 

 
 

The mayor and city council reserve the right to enter into a closed session per Section 84-1410 of Nebraska State law. The 
sequencing of agenda items is provided as a courtesy; the mayor and city council reserve the right to address each item in any 

sequence they see fit. 
 
7:00     Meeting to Order  
​ Statement from the Mayor Regarding the Posted Location of Open Meetings Act 

Statement from the Mayor Regarding the Meeting Code of Conduct 
Roll Call 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1)​ ​ Consent Agenda 
a.​ Approval of the September 10th, 2025 Budget Hearing Minutes 
b.​ Treasurer’s Report 
c.​ Claims 

 
2)​ ​ Open Discussion from the Public 

a.​ Those wishing to speak on agenda items or other items relating to city business, not on 
the agenda may speak at this time only. Speakers must sign in with the Clerk or 
Administrator prior to the commencement of the meeting. Each speaker will be limited 
to three minutes. No action will be taken on these discussion items at this time. 
 

3)​  Action Items 
a.​ Contract with JEO for Blight Study 
b.​ New Snow Plow and Salt Spreader for new UTV  
c.​ Acceptance of bid for the concrete pads for benches along walking trail 
d.​ Acceptance of bid from contractors on grinding of storm debris at Itan  

 
4)​ Discussion Items  

a.​ Zoning Revision Draft 
i.​ “Residential Subdivision” Zoning District (Sunset Acres) 
ii.​ Floodplain Management Code 
iii.​ Jurisdictional Map 
iv.​ Zoning Code Text 

 
 
5)​ Items for Next Meeting Agenda  
 
 
 
Meeting Adjourned 



 
 

NEXT MEETING DATES 
Special Council Meeting - September 22nd, 2025, 5:15 PM 

Planning Commission - October 14th, 2025, 7:00 PM 
City Council - October 21st, 2025,  7:00 P.M. 

 
Anyone desiring to speak before the mayor and city council should contact the city clerk by the Monday preceding the 
city council meeting by 4:00 p.m. Anyone desiring to speak on any item on the agenda is invited to do so but should limit 
himself/herself to 3 minutes. After being recognized by the mayor, give your name and address for the record. Anyone 
desiring to speak for a longer period of time should make arrangements with the city clerk prior to the meeting. All 
speakers shall address the mayor and city council only. Anyone attending the meeting that may require auxiliary aid or 
service should contact the city clerk in advance.     
 



 Yutan City Council​
Wednesday, September 10th, 2025​

6:30 p.m. Yutan City Hall  
 
 

EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF YUTAN, IN THE COUNTY OF SAUNDERS, STATE OF 
NEBRASKA HELD AT THE CITY OFFICE IN SAID CITY ON THE 10th  DAY OF 
SEPTEMBER  2025, AT 6:30 p.m.  
 
Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by posting notice, a designated method for giving 
notice, as shown by the Affidavit of Publication and Certificate of Posting Notice attached to these 
minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to Mayor Thompson and all members of the Yutan City 
Council, and a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of the notice and the agenda is attached to these 
minutes. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the 
attendance of the public.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Thompson. Councilmembers Lawton, Schimenti, 
Mach and Smith were present. Mayor Thompson informed all the individuals present of the location of 
the Open Meetings Act and Code of Conduct. The Pledge of Allegiance was waived. 

 
1)​ ​ Consent Agenda 

a.​ Approve Minutes of August 21st, 2025 Special Meeting 
b.​ A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Mach and seconded by Schimenti. 

Upon roll call vote was as follows: YEAH: Lawton, Schimenti, Mach, Smith  NO: None, 
Motion Carried.   
 

 
2)​ Discussion Items 

a.​ Budget for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year 
i.​ City Administrator Oliva went over the different aspects of the proposed budget 

with the council. He also discussed the capital outlay projects that were discussed 
at the July 29th meeting.  

b.​ Scheduling of Third Budget Hearing  
i.​ The third budget hearing and the adoption of the budget will be held on 

September 22nd, 2025 at 5:15 pm.  
 

 
Meeting Adjourned-A motion to adjourn at 7:26 pm was made by Schimenti and seconded by 
Mach. Upon roll call vote was as follows: YEAH: Schimenti, Mach, Smith, Lawton.  NO: None, 
Motion Carried.  
 

NEXT MEETING DATEs 
Planning Commission - November 14th, 2025, 7:00 PM 
City Council Meeting - September 16th, 2025, 7:00 PM 

Special Council Meeting - September 22nd, 2025 - 5:15 PM 
 

Anyone desiring to speak before the mayor and city council should contact the city clerk by the Monday preceding the 



city council meeting by 4:00 p.m. Anyone desiring to speak on any item on the agenda is invited to do so but should limit 
himself/herself to 3 minutes. After being recognized by the mayor, give your name and address for the record. Anyone 
desiring to speak for a longer period of time should make arrangements with the city clerk prior to the meeting. All 
speakers shall address the mayor and city council only. Anyone attending the meeting that may require auxiliary aid or 
service should contact the city clerk in advance.     
 
Matt Thompson, Mayor 
 
_________________________ 
 
Brandy Bolter, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
_________________________ 



B
an

ki
ng

 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

am
e

 B
al

an
ce

 
D

at
e

9/
11

/2
5

33
77

G
en

er
al

 C
he

ck
in

g
($

13
2,

38
0.

88
)

   
77

27
G

en
er

al
 M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t

($
- 

 )
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
on

ds
 &

 L
oa

ns
79

48
W

at
er

 B
ill

($
10

9,
09

2.
81

)
   

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

am
e

O
rig

in
 D

at
e

B
al

an
ce

Ye
ar

ly
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n
Pa

id
 F

ro
m

 
79

70
Se

w
er

 A
cc

ou
nt

($
- 

 )
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
79

C
ed

ar
 D

riv
e A

sp
h.

 O
ve

rla
y

7/
15

/2
02

0
($

- 
 )

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
($

- 
 )

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

77
 G

en
 

To
ta

l
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Fu
nd

s(
Li

qu
id

)
($

24
1,

47
3.

69
)

   
  

84
35

C
ru

is
er

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
&

 B
LD

G
3/

20
/2

02
3

($
- 

 )
   

   
   

   
   

 
($

- 
 )

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
77

 G
en

65
78

B
on

d 
Fu

nd
($

10
3,

22
0.

01
)

   
84

07
20

23
 G

M
C

 S
ie

rr
a 

&
 A

cc
es

s
10

/3
1/

20
22

($
- 

 )
   

   
   

   
   

 
($

- 
 )

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
77

 G
en

77
25

R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

ou
nt

($
5,

40
0.

80
)

   
   

 
80

53
Sk

id
 L

oa
de

r &
 U

TV
5/

1/
20

19
($

- 
 )

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
($

- 
 )

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

77
 G

en
79

59
K

en
o 

C
he

ck
in

g
($

14
1,

69
1.

44
)

   
20

12
G

.O
. B

on
ds

3/
27

/2
01

2
($

96
,0

07
.5

0)
   

  
($

49
,7

70
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
65

78
 B

on
d

To
ta

l
R

es
er

ve
 F

un
ds

 (L
iq

ui
d)

($
25

0,
31

2.
25

)
   

  
20

14
20

14
 W

at
er

 B
on

ds
3/

18
/2

01
4

($
- 

 )
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

($
- 

 )
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
78

 B
on

d
31

01
C

ity
 o

f Y
ut

an
 C

D
($

20
5,

24
3.

63
)

   
83

25
St

re
et

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

12
/2

1/
20

21
($

58
1,

16
4.

55
)

   
($

10
6,

40
5.

48
)

   
   

   
   

 
C

R
A

 *
31

03
C

ity
 o

f Y
ut

an
 C

D
($

37
9,

17
6.

90
)

   
76

09
Sp

la
sh

 P
ad

 T
IF

7/
20

/2
01

6
($

14
3,

64
7.

08
)

   
($

12
,0

22
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

R
A

 *
*5

41
5

C
ity

 o
f Y

ut
an

 C
D

($
10

8,
73

6.
46

)
   

73
45

Th
om

ps
on

5/
26

/2
01

5
($

46
,6

18
.8

1)
   

  
($

9,
23

7.
60

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

R
A

To
ta

l o
f C

D
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

($
69

3,
15

6.
99

)
   

  
C

31
80

35
C

W
SR

F 
12

/2
1/

20
21

($
85

8,
40

2.
48

)
   

($
53

,1
39

.7
5)

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
48

 W
at

er
To

ta
l L

iq
ui

d 
Fu

nd
s

($
49

1,
78

5.
94

)
   

  
D

31
16

62
D

W
31

16
62

7/
9/

20
23

($
65

5,
38

2.
21

)
   

($
22

,9
95

.8
6)

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
48

 W
at

er
To

ta
l o

f a
ll 

Fu
nd

s
($

1,
18

4,
94

2.
93

)
   

Su
db

ec
k 

1 
TI

F 
(F

ro
nt

ie
r 5

89
7)

20
15

($
56

7,
98

9.
40

)
   

   
($

73
,4

64
.8

4)
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

R
A

Su
db

ec
k 

2 
TI

F 
(F

ro
nt

ie
r 5

89
8)

20
17

($
49

5,
10

5.
70

)
   

   
($

64
,2

83
.5

6)
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

R
A

54
69

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
$3

09
,0

72
.6

4)
Su

db
ec

k 
3 

TI
F 

(F
ro

nt
ie

r 5
89

9)
20

20
($

41
5,

31
6.

22
)

   
   

($
54

,0
54

.3
6)

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
R

A
M

as
on

 C
re

ek
 A

pt
s. 

II
20

24
($

18
2,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

($
18

,5
70

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
R

A
85

79
1s

t &
 P

op
la

r S
tre

et
 2

01
9

20
24

($
52

4,
64

9.
86

)
   

($
10

0,
02

1.
46

)
   

   
   

   
 

G
en

/C
R

A
50

/5
0 

sp
lit

To
ta

l F
un

ds
 In

 a
ll 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
($

1,
49

4,
01

5.
57

)
   

N
O
T
E

* 
U

se
d 

as
 c

ol
at

er
al

 o
n 

1s
t &

 P
op

la
r L

oa
n

 B
al

an
ce

 
 Y

ea
rly

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

**
 U

se
d 

as
 c

ol
at

er
al

 o
n 

C
ed

ar
 D

riv
e 

Lo
an

B
on

d 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
($

96
,0

07
.5

0)
   

   
  

($
49

,7
70

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
G

en
 F

un
d 

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

($
26

2,
32

4.
93

)
   

  
($

50
,0

10
.7

3)
   

   
   

   
   

C
R

A
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n
($

2,
65

6,
78

5.
48

)
   

($
38

8,
04

8.
57

)
   

   
   

   
 

W
at

er
/S

ew
er

 F
un

ds
($

1,
51

3,
78

4.
69

)
   

($
76

,1
35

.6
1)

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l O

bl
ig

at
io

n
($

4,
52

8,
90

2.
60

)
   

($
56

3,
96

4.
91

)
   

   
   

   
 



  V
en

do
r

A
m

ou
nt

D
is

cr
ip

tio
n 

A
cc

ou
nt

A
R

C
S

$6
00

.0
0

G
oo

gl
e 

w
or

ks
pa

ce
 a

nd
 la

pt
op

 s
et

up
 fo

r n
ew

 c
ou

ni
cl

m
em

be
r

10
68

0
B

lu
e 

C
ro

ss
 B

lu
e 

S
hi

el
d

$2
,5

85
.0

5
H

ea
lth

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s

21
00

H
, 2

10
0D

B
om

ga
ar

s
$2

90
.9

3
w

at
er

 a
nd

 s
tre

et
 s

up
pl

ie
s

80
69

0,
 2

08
30

C
ap

ita
l B

us
in

es
s 

S
ys

te
m

s,
 In

c.
$1

,0
53

.2
7

O
ffi

ce
 P

ho
ne

s
10

08
0,

 9
00

80
, 1

06
80

, 1
10

80
C

ar
dm

em
be

r S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

,0
53

.0
0

C
re

di
t c

ar
d 

M
ul

tip
le

C
ity

 o
f W

ah
oo

$1
,8

00
.0

0
M

os
qu

ito
 S

pr
ay

in
g

14
35

0
C

od
y'

s 
C

us
to

m
 C

on
cr

et
e

$4
,4

25
.5

0
S

id
ew

al
k 

in
 fr

on
t o

f l
ib

ra
ry

13
15

0
C

ol
um

n 
S

of
tw

ar
e 

P
B

C
$1

27
.0

4
Lo

ca
l P

ub
lis

hi
ng

10
33

0
C

ub
by

's
$9

14
.7

3
M

on
th

ly
 G

as
 E

xp
en

se
11

24
0,

 2
02

40
, 8

02
40

, 9
02

40
D

ro
p 

In
s 

P
or

ta
bl

es
$4

86
.8

5
To

ile
t R

en
ta

ls
14

26
0

E
ak

es
$1

,9
21

.6
4

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

D
oc

 M
gt

. S
ite

 1
03

10
, 1

06
80

, 1
02

60
E

FT
P

S
-F

ed
er

al
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

$1
0,

59
4.

07
94

1 
E

m
pl

oy
er

s 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

M
ul

tip
le

E
ng

el
, V

ic
ki

$2
70

.0
0

O
ffi

ce
 C

le
an

in
g

10
26

0
Fr

on
tie

r C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e

$1
,0

92
.7

0
C

he
m

ic
al

s 
90

26
0

G
ra

in
ge

r
$3

25
.2

8
S

ig
n 

P
os

t
20

66
0

G
ua

rd
ia

n
$4

2.
50

Li
fe

 a
nd

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 in

su
ra

nc
e

10
24

0
H

om
et

ow
n 

Le
as

in
g

$6
9.

74
C

op
ie

r L
ea

se
10

68
0

H
yd

ro
 O

pt
im

iz
at

io
n 

&
 A

ut
om

at
io

n 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

, I
nc

.
$6

69
.5

0
Te

ch
ni

ca
l S

up
po

rt 
at

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n 

fo
r a

la
rm

 
90

69
0

K
nu

ts
on

, A
nn

a
$1

03
.0

6
R

ei
m

bu
rs

m
en

t
80

09
0,

 9
00

90
K

on
ec

ky
 O

il 
C

om
pa

ny
$9

82
.4

8
W

or
k 

on
 th

e 
20

23
 G

M
C

 S
ie

rr
a 

an
d 

th
e 

F-
45

0
20

83
0,

 8
06

90
, 9

06
90

K
rih

a
$1

46
.9

0
H

os
e 

re
pa

ir 
on

 s
ki

d
20

26
0

LA
R

M
$5

8,
02

4.
00

In
su

ra
nc

e
M

ul
tip

le
Lo

w
es

$2
85

.8
6

S
tre

et
 a

nd
 W

at
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s
20

26
0,

 8
02

60
M

ar
tin

 M
ar

ie
tta

$1
,8

01
.7

8
3/

4 
C

ru
sh

er
 R

oc
k

20
92

0
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 U

til
iti

es
 D

is
tri

ct
$5

0.
00

S
ho

p 
ga

s 
ut

ili
tie

s
20

82
0

N
E

 D
ep

t. 
of

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

$1
25

.0
0

20
25

 C
D

B
G

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
A

dm
in

is
tra

to
rs

 In
iti

al
/R

ec
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
10

28
0

N
E

 D
ep

t. 
of

 R
ev

en
ue

$9
25

.8
4

Lo
ca

l S
al

es
 a

nd
 U

se
 T

ax
 F

or
m

 1
0

80
81

0
N

E
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
le

rk
s 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

$1
00

.0
0

A
nn

ua
l M

em
be

rs
hi

p
10

17
0

N
eb

ra
sk

a 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l L

ab
$3

0.
00

W
at

er
 T

es
tin

g 
80

64
0

N
M

C
 C

at
$3

,2
10

.5
7

S
ki

d 
R

ep
ai

rs
20

83
0,

 8
06

90
, 9

06
90

O
de

ys
$1

,7
11

.1
3

C
ha

lk
er

, D
ra

gg
er

, a
nd

 B
as

e 
P

lu
gs

14
26

0
O

ne
 C

al
l C

on
ce

pt
s,

 In
c.

$1
5.

11
Lo

ca
te

 F
ee

80
27

0
O

P
P

D
$5

,7
29

.7
5

E
le

ct
ric

al
 B

ill
M

ul
itp

le
O

rtm
ei

er
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 In
c.

$9
23

.3
3

Fi
x 

lig
ht

s 
at

 It
an

 a
nd

 H
ay

es
14

34
0

P
itn

ey
 B

ow
es

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
P

ow
er

$4
15

.8
6

P
os

ta
ge

80
26

0,
 9

02
60

R
ai

lro
ad

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
pa

ny
 II

I, 
LL

C
$1

,3
37

.7
0

16
 In

ch
 S

ew
er

 P
ip

el
in

e 
E

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t

90
70

0
  

R
oa

d 
R

un
ne

r T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
LL

C
$5

08
.0

0
M

on
th

ly
 G

ar
ba

ge
  a

nd
 a

n 
ex

tra
 p

ic
ku

p 
fo

r Y
ut

an
 D

ay
s

20
81

0
S

ch
ol

z 
S

m
al

l E
ng

in
e 

$5
40

.8
7

P
ol

ar
is

 o
il 

ch
an

ge
 a

nd
 tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 fl

ui
d 

&
 T

ra
ct

or
 B

at
te

ry
11

26
0,

 9
06

90
T 

R
ow

e 
P

ric
e

$1
,8

50
.0

0
R

et
ire

m
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

10
24

0
Th

e 
Li

nc
ol

n 
N

at
io

na
l L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

$3
92

.4
9

Li
fe

 a
nd

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 in

su
ra

nc
e

10
24

0
Th

re
e 

R
iv

er
s 

C
le

rk
s 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

$1
0.

00
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

10
17

0
Tw

o 
R

iv
er

s 
S

an
d 

an
d 

G
ra

ve
l

$5
0.

00
Lo

ad
 H

au
le

d 
on

 8
/1

9/
25

20
26

0
U

S
 C

el
lu

la
r

$1
06

.7
9

P
ol

ic
e 

C
el

lp
ho

ne
 a

nd
 T

ab
le

t
10

08
0,

 1
00

90
, 1

10
80

Ve
riz

on
 B

us
in

es
s

$4
0.

01
P

ol
ic

e 
H

ot
sp

ot
11

08
0

  
   

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 

A
m

ou
nt

A
cc

ou
nt

To
ta

l w
/o

 P
ay

ro
ll

$1
07

,7
38

.3
3

$0
.0

0
P

ay
ro

ll
$3

1,
78

0.
51

$0
.0

0
To

ta
l w

/ P
ay

ro
ll

$1
39

,5
18

.8
4

To
ta

l
$0

.0
0











Memorandum 
 

To:​ Mayor and City Council 

From: Brandy Bolter, City Clerk 

Date:   9/11/2025 

Re:​ Snowplow and Spreader 
 
 

 
 

We have two bids from Ty’s Outdoor Power & Services and Elite Vehicle Outfitters for a 
snowplow and salt spreader for the new public works utv. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
$10,625.75-$10,776.94 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: A motion and a second  









Memorandum 
 

To:​ Mayor and City Council 

From: Brandy Bolter, City Clerk 

Date:   9/11/2025 

Re:​ Concrete pads for benches  
 
 

 
 

We have two bids from Pave the Way Concrete LLC and Cody’s Custom Concrete for 
cement pads along the walking trail for benches.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
$6,850.00-$7,950.00 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: A motion and a second  







Memorandum 
 

To:​ Mayor and City Council 

From: Brandy Bolter, City Clerk 

Date:   9/11/2025 

Re:​ Tree Grinding 
 
 

 
 

We have two bids from Tri-Point Tree & Landscaping LLC and Hughes Tree Services for 
grinding the tree debris from the August wind storm.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
$5,000-$18,5000.00 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: A motion and a second  







MEMORANDUM 
FROM: Robert Costa, Community Planner 
TO:  City Council & Mayor of Yutan, Nebraska 
DATE:  September 11, 2025 
SUBJECT: Introduction: 2025 Zoning Revision 
 

 

This memo is intended to briefly summarize/explain the major changes occurring with the most-
recent draft of the City’s zoning revision (dated August 29, 2025), sent to you by separate e-mail. 
If you require a printed version, please contact me. The PDF draft will be published online 
shortly. 
 
The proposed jurisdictional map (aka “zoning map”) has been included with this memo to 
support our discussion at the City Council’s September 16th meeting, where four specific topics 
will be addressed: 

a) The “Residential Subdivision” Zoning District (i.e., Sunset Acres). 
b) Floodplain Management Code, which is proposed to be separated from zoning. 
c) Jurisdictional map, which shows the proposed Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 

boundary and the proposed configuration of each zoning district. 
d) The August 29th zoning code draft. 

 
Revision of the City’s zoning has been developed in cooperation with the City’s Planning 
Commission over the course of the past thirteen/fourteen months. While the draft is a significant 
change from the City’s existing zoning requirements, the revision has been designed to do three 
things: 

1. Create a readable and understandable zoning document for both citizens and staff. 
2. Simplify the requirements for development to priorities related to health, safety, and 

general welfare, including removing unnecessary restrictions.  
3. Honor existing aspects the community relies on for basic protections to property and 

quality of life. New aspects create simple solutions to identified problems, address 
historical development patterns, and resolve conflicts within the ETJ. 

 
The revision process also removed hidden requirements that no one previously paid attention to 
(extensive requirements for commercial signs, for example) or, in the case of important 
priorities, placed them in a manner where they are more obvious and easier to implement. 
 
Some of the key changes include: 

 Simplification of zoning administration. 

 Clarifying the procedural requirements for basic review (in association with building 
permits) and public review of special cases, such as requests for conditional use and 
variance. 

 Re-structuring and re-naming zoning districts. 



o The “old town” neighborhood and the greater western ward now has its own, 
specific zoning district with setbacks and other requirements that reflect the 
historic development patterns there, in addition to remedying occurrences of spot 
zoning. 

 The removal of specific/distinct requirements for accessory structures, so that garages, 
sheds, and other minor structures typically have the same setbacks, structural heights, and 
lot coverages as a property’s main house or main commercial/industrial structure. (Some 
exceptions exist – residential accessory structures are allowed closer to rear yard property 
lines, for example.) 

 Allowance for accessory dwelling units (a conditional use within residential zoning 
districts, but a permitted use with the Transitional Agriculture zone), including simple 
conditions for approval. 

 Specific requirements for adult-oriented uses and cannabis/hemp businesses. 

 Removal of restrictions on fencing, including the need to obtain a permit. 

 Landscaping requirements have been simplified: new residential development within city 
limits is required to plant one new tree (this has many benefits related to stormwater 
management, reduction of solar heat, and overall neighborhood aesthetics) and 
commercial/industrial development within our jurisdiction (including the ETJ) is asked to 
establish simple landscape screening. Residential/agricultural development in the ETJ is 
exempt from landscaping requirements. 

o It may be worthwhile to discuss where the one tree is planted (i.e., specify the 
front yard to increase benefits to the overall community or leave it the 
landowner’s decision?). 

 
Our discussion this month is simply to introduce you to this draft and provide you with an 
opportunity to ask questions or discuss potential edits in advance of formal public review, which 
will begin with the Planning Commission’s public hearing on Tuesday, October 14th. Once the 
Planning Commission has conducted its hearing and made a recommendation to you, we will 
begin three readings of the ordinance, allowing the public and you an opportunity to dive into 
specifics. 
 
As we proceed, please reach out to me with questions or concerns. Ultimately, the City Council 
will be the one adopting these requirements for all citizens of our jurisdiction, so it’s important 
that any questions, concerns, or suggestions are addressed before this document becomes law at 
the end of the third ordinance reading. Now is the time to do that.  
 
Thank you for your time. 















MEMORANDUM 
FROM: Robert Costa, Community Planner 
TO:  City Council & Mayor of Yutan, Nebraska 
DATE:  September 11, 2025 
SUBJECT: Community Planner’s September 2025 Report  
 
 

As expected, the past few weeks have been busy, and the next few months will be, too. We 
have a lot of work to do! 
 

We officially submitted a grant application to the state’s water protection division; we have 
not yet heard back, but you can count on hearing all about it if we have a positive result. In 
preparation for the wellhead protection planning process, I met with the state’s coordinator 
for such activities, who has a lot of really great resources and insight to offer. If appropriate, 
he may attend a future council meeting to discuss with you the state’s expectations and 
available resources. Either way, I plan to work closely with him once we enter the planning 
stage of this effort. 
 

The League of Municipalities had its first of three meetings to consider legislative advocacy 
during next year’s lawmaking session in the capital. Another meeting will occur this month, 
and the final meeting is held in late October. Please come see me if you want to discuss 
potential changes to state law that could positively affect and improve life in Yutan and 
across Nebraska. 
 

Once again, I want to mention how well the Planning Commission is currently functioning. I 
understand that our longest-serving members felt like their role was to rubber stamp already-
decided plans with no opportunity for input or true, meaningful recommendations. That they 
felt this way is unacceptable in my professional opinion. It is truly rewarding – even fun! –  
to watch them now work together, discuss substantive issues, and make suggestions to 
improve the product that will eventually end up in front of you. That might make me a bit of 
a bore, but I can promise you an empowered Planning Commission that is rewarded for their 
time and effort in the process is a better thing for the community. Our current members are 
Ryan Chapman, Carrie Duffy, Aaron Gay, Derek Ortmeier, Kevin Shea, and Joe Vandenack. 
If you see them, please be sure to thank them for their service. 
 

You’ll be seeing a lot of me during the next four months as we work through the zoning 
revision and its three ordinance readings. Once that process is completed, our next projects 
include revising the subdivision regulations, considering building code updates, and 
modifying the City’s comprehensive plan (and maybe the economic development plan) to 
create a more meaningful guide to ensuring the future of our community. 
 
Thanks for your service! 




	tree quote Memo.docx.pdf
	Memorandum 
	FISCAL IMPACT: 
	 
	$5,000-$18,5000.00 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: A motion and a second  

	Concrete quote Memo.docx.pdf
	Memorandum 
	FISCAL IMPACT: 
	 
	$6,850.00-$7,950.00 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: A motion and a second  

	Plow_salter quote Memo.docx.pdf
	Memorandum 
	FISCAL IMPACT: 
	 
	$10,625.75-$10,776.94 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: A motion and a second  




